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From: Nick Holcomb

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: 240 & 244 S Railroad

You too! Thanks for checking with me.

This permit was granted beforehand, but we got a new UDO last July, so I'm going to be checking a few extra things like
concrete/asphalt entryway and parking spaces and landscaping.

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>
Subject: RE: 240 & 244 S Railroad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks! Have a good weekend!

Jeanann Dawson
Direct-910-814-6421
Central Permitting Tech
Harnett County

420 Mckinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525

From: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb®@coatsnc.org>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 240 & 244 S Railroad

| approve zoning for 240 & 244 S Railroad.

Thanks,
-Nick

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>
Subject: 240 & 244 S Railroad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,



Matthew Taylor is wanting to schedule the final for the duplex on Monday, do you want to go approve the zoning
before | schedule the final?

Jeanann Dawson
Direct-910-814-6421
Central Permitting Tech
Harnett County

420 Mckinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525



